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MEMORANDUM
THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON
ACTION.
November 18, 1971 ’
MEMORANDUM FOR: GENERAL HAIG
FROM: _ TOM LATIMER
- SUBJECT: -, Request for Information by
Admiral Anderson on Intelligence
Forewarning

SANITIZED

3.3(b)(1)
Admiral Anderson would like a '"Yes or No'' response by phone
to his question of whether or not there was any intelligence not
available to the Board which was available to the '"highest levels'"

SANiTlZﬂI}Jch indicated in advance_ was likely || NG

2.%(0)(1)

“If yonu Wox)d 11}5,& o, "vcm'f‘ LIi he un 'arm"%m' ”1*1tellmmce failure!

issue, you can truthfully tell the Admn'al “Yes " since Director
Helms, in that October 1970 memo from Helms to the President
which I showed you yesterda.y at the DCI's request, had warned

that there was a strong i

SANITIZED

3-3(b)0)

DECLASSIFIED
E.O. 13526, Section
NN 600 7236 per Br 119120115 o . 3:5(6)(1)

By ZJPU__ NARA,Date 2 /W[2012
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

PRESIDENT 'S FOREIGN INTELLIGENCE ADVISORY BOARD

18 November 1971

MEMORANDUM FOR GENERAL HATG

I would be very appreciative of knowing if there was any
intelligence not available to the Board but was available
at the hlghesfﬁievels which indicated, din.

probability

and reply by telephone to my office Yes or:

SANITIZED

Z%(b)('

/£?753’ é?i i@[)uw&;

/éeorge M. Anderson, Jr.
“Admiral, USN (Ret. )
Chairman :

y W T



